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ADDENDUM #1 

BID No. 22-060-3300 

 

For:   Parkstone WWTP Phaseout 

  

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 

part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 

hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 

so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 
 Clarification on Bidder Questions: 

 

1. Q: Will the County require a Demolition Contractor’s License as detailed in Technical 
Specifications, 1.6 Submittals, Section D, Item 2?  
A: The County will require the follow licenses for the project: 

1. General Contractor’s license 
2. Electrical Contractor’s license for that subcontractor 
3. Well Contractor’s license for the monitoring well phase out 

 
2. Q: Can concrete be crushed onsite? 

A: No, the expected noise would be excessive to the surrounding neighborhood. 
 

3. Q: Is the crushed concrete a recycle item, if so, will the money go to the County? 
A: No 
 

4. Q: Can the crushed concrete be used as the #7 stone? 
A: No 
 

5. Q: Can #57 stone be used instead of #7 stone? 
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A: No 
 

6. Q: Is a chain link fence a recycle item, if so, will the money go to the County? 
A: Chain link fence is a reuse item. It shall be removed from the site. If the contractor 
can sell the chain link fence he/she may keep those funds.  
 

7. Q: Does GA has a specific license for demo, as one can not be located? If so, are 
you requiring that to bid project? 
A: Please refer to Question #1 regarding required licenses.  
 
 


